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**UPDATE**

FULL COMMITTEE MARKUP NOTICE

February 13, 2024

TO: Members, Committee on House Administration
FROM: Bryan Steil, Chairman, Committee on House Administration

SUBJECT: Full Committee Markup of Various Measures

TERRI A. SEWELL, ALABAMA

NORMA J. TCRRES, CALIFCRNIA

MINOCRITY STAFF DIRECTOR

On Wednesday, February 14, 2024, at 10:15 a.m. ET, the Committee on House
Administration will hold a full committee markup in 1310 of the Longworth House
Office building. The Committee may consider the following:

e HR - End Zuckerbucks Act of 2024
e HR - “Electronic Filing of Electioneering Communication Reports Act”
o HR. 4486 — Hiring Preference for Veterans and Americans With Disabilities Act

Any proposed amendments should be emailed to CHARecord@mail.house.gov no later
than 12 p.m. on Tuesday, February 13, 2024. Note that all amendments filed by this
time will be given priority recognition at the meeting. For any amendment filed after the
deadline, please deliver twenty-five (25) hard copies to 1309 Longworth House Office
Building, in addition to submitting electronically.

If you need further assistance, please contact Kristen Monterroso, Clerk of the
Committee, at 202-225-8281 or Kristen.Monterroso@mail.house.gov. For media
inquiries, please contact Grace White, Communications Director, at (202) 225-8281 or
Grace.White@mail.house.gov.
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